CITY HALL

CITY OF ANGELS PO Box 667, 200 Monte Verda St. Suite B, Angels Camp, CA 95222 P: (209) 736-2181

DATE: December 3, 2024

TO: City Council

FROM: Steve Williams, Interim City Administrator

RE: APPROVE RESOLUTION NO. 24-95. A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL, OF THE CITY

OF ANGELS, ADOPTING THE CITY OF ANGELS EMPLOYEE’S ASSOCIATION
(MISCELLANEOUS) MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends adoption of Resolution No. 24-95, approving a Memorandum of Understanding
Between City of Angels Camp Employees Association Miscellaneous.

BACKGROUND

Having met and conferred in good faith with the City of Angels Camp Employees Association
Miscellaneous and discussions centering on wages healthcare benefits and other various important
items, an agreement has been reached.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
There will be and increase to the budget due to the added benefits for employees. Funds from both the
General Fund and the Enterprise Fund will be used.

ATTACHMENTS

Memorandum of Understanding
Resolution No. 24-95

Home of the Jumping Frog e Angelscamp.gov




